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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: J. 8. Martin, Regional Administrator
Region V
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Halnut Creek, CA 94596 *

Docket No. 50-312
Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station
License No. DPR-54
SPENT FUEL POOL LEAKAGE ASSESSMENT

'

Dear Mr. Martin:

Attached for your information is our Final Engineering Report. Assessment of
Spent Fuel Pool Liner Leakage. The District has completed'its investigation
and all planned actions to reduce the leakage rate. He trust this report will
resolve any concerns you may have on this issue. :

Members of your staff with questions requiring additional information or -

clarification may contact Jerry Delezenski at (209) 333-2935, extension 4914.
'Sincerely,
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Dan R. Keuter
Assistant General Manager
Nuclear

Attachment

cc: C. Myers, NRC, Rancho.Seco
Document Control Desk, Washington DC
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RANCHO SECo NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION D 1444o Twin Cities Road, Herald, CA 95638 9799;(2o9) 333 2935
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